Jamal Khan .

Subject: Resignation - Hashim Khan

From: Hasan Khan

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 11:38 AM

To: Bryan Shaw <bshaw@vcloudtech.com>; Hasan Khan <hasan@comtanix.com>
Cc: Jamal Khan <jkhan@vcloudtech.com>; Harry King <hking@vcloudtech.com>
Subject: RE: Resignation — Hashim Khan

Approved! And we wish you best of luck.
Thank you,
Hasan Khan | CEO

E: hasan@comtanix.com
0344 833 3311

From: Bryan Shaw <bshaw@vcloudtech.com>

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Hasan Khan <hasan@comtanix.com>

Cc: Jamal Khan <jkhan@vcloudtech.com>; Harry King <hking@vcloudtech.com>
Subject: Resignation — Hashim Khan

Mr. Hasan Khan,
Comtanix
Islamabad, Pakistan.

I'm writing to inform you that, | am resigning from my position, as a Sr. Business Development Executive.

I never thought | would ever leave such a great company. | have been fortunate to be employed by Comtanix. | would
like to express my appreciation for your excellent leadership and counsel during the period of stay at Comtanix. | learned
a lot with Comtanix and the skills | learned here would be of great value to me in my career. Thank you for the
professional development in which you have assisted me during my time spent with the company. | have enjoyed my
time with Comtanix, and will miss my position as well as my colleagues.

With all this, it has been a hard decision to make but there come times in everyone's life when a change is for the better
and this is one of those times. Please acknowledge this letter of resignation, effective June 11th, 2020. As per our
discussion | would request an immediate release from my duties.

Thank you for allowing me to work at Comtanix. Please let me know if there is anything else. | wish the company
continued success, and | hope to stay in touch in future.

Yours Sincerely,
Hashim Khan | Sudo: Bryan Shaw

E: bshaw@vcloudtech.com

Please check our website to learn more about us! www.vcloudtech.com




